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19 March 2008 

Re: EPA Proposed Decision on an application by Dublin City Council for a 
proposed waste to energy plant at Poolbeg in Dublin City, Reg No: WO232-01. 

Dear SirMadam 

I refer to your letter of 12 March 2008, received by the Agency on 14 March 2008, in 
relation to the above mentioned waste licence application. 

The applicant for the above Waste Licence WO232-01 is Dublin City Council. The 
responsibility under a waste licence for compliance with conditions rests with the 
licensee. 

As advised in my earlier correspondence all application documentation considered by 
the Agency in reaching it’s proposed decision is available to view on the Agency’s 
website at www.epa.ie. 

@ 

Yours faithfully 

I I Noeleen Keavey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 


